Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of information

Sent: 23 May 2016 15:12

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FO!I
Subject: FW: Freedom of Informaticn Request

From: Niall Sargent |

Sent: 20 May 2016 20:52

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information Request

Dear,
I wish to make a request for information — under the Freedom of Information Act 2014 — in relation to an ESB
International study called: ‘Feasibility Study for the Sustainable Electricity Supply to Zesco Southern

Division’ in relation to electricity supply in Zambia to which DFAT/Irish Aid may have provided input. I request the
following:

» Any correspondence with both internal and external entities (such as the Irish embassy in Zambia or ESB
International) concerning the study;

e Any reports, memos or other documents concerning the study;

e  Minutes of any meetings concerning the study

Should you feel that provision of this information would exceed the time/cost limits of the FOI Act, 2014 I would be
grateful if you could notify me at the soonest possible date and help me to further refine the request.

If my request is denied in whole or part I ask that you contact me at the earliest convenient date and justify all deletions
by reference to specific exemptions of the act.

T will also expeet that you release all non-exempt material.

I 'would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this request.

I'look forward to receiving your response within 20 working days as outlined by the statute.

Best Regards,

Niall Sargent

RECEIVED
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